JHublic Serfrice Qommission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: April 16, 2008
TO: Marguerite H. McLean, Commission Deputy Clerk II, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Rosanne Gervasi, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Docket No. 080061-EI - Request for confidential classification of portions of
customer data security of Florida’s five investor-owned utilities and certain
information in staff’s audit workpapers, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

On December 12, 2007, Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (PEF) filed a Request for
Confidential Classification of Document No. 10869-07 in the above-referenced docket. On
December 13, 2007, PEF filed an Amended Request for Confidential Classification and revised
the materials for which it seeks confidential classification. The revised materials are contained in
Document No. 10910-07, and will be the subject of an Order on Confidentiality. Therefore,
Document No. 10869-07 is no longer needed and may be returned to PEF.
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